





OFFICIAL PRICE PAGE FOR QUOTATIONS ZNQ NUMBER: ZNQ 68/19/20 W

[By signing this document | hereby agree to all terms and conditions)
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS QUOTE IS SIGNED.... ..ottt oottt e es st b sttt sttt st et es e et ee s en e eaeaeens s s
Item No Quantity | Description Brand & Country of Price
model manufacture R c
01 Each Guidewire J-tip 0.035 x260.0cm

12 Months contract

VALUE ADDED TAX @ 15% (Only if VAT Vendor)

TOTAL QUOTATION PRICE (VALIDITY PERIOD 60 Days)

Does This Offer Comply With The Specification? Does The Article Conform To The S.AN.S. / 8.A.B.S. Specification?

Is The Price Firm? Stale Delivery Period E.G. E.G. 1day, 1week

Enquiries regarding the quote may be directed to:

Contact Person: NQIwazi Mthembeate:031.240. 125
E-Mail Address) i i i fiitimsnsisseriim o i aa e sy B o

Enquiries regarding technical information may be directed to:

Contact Person: NOIwazi Mthemipire031.240. 1254
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Prepared by:

Initial and Surname Designation Signature Date
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Reviewed by Supervisor/Operational Manager:

Initial and Surname Designation Signature Date
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Item descriptioh

Size 260cm
Colour M| A
Material PTFE Coating

Packaging (unit/box)

Individually Packed

Functionality/performance

Radiopaque

Purpose Select vessels in the patient
Other: Sterile
Single use
Approved by specifications chairperso{w
Initial and Surname Portfolio Signature Date
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SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state', or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a
blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to quote (includes a price quotation, advertised competitive quote,
limited quote or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulling quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or his/her authorised representative
declare his/her position in relation to the evalualing/adjudicating authority where-

- the bidder is employed by the state; and/or

- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with personsfa person who arefis involved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or
on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the quote.

2. Inorder to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the quote.
2.1. Full Name ofbidder.frepresenlative...........,,...,..,..,.....,..,. ... 2.4. Company Registration Number: .

2.2. Identity Number: .. 5 .. 25, Tax Reference Number: ..
2.3. Position occup|ed in the Company (d1reclor lruslee sharehorder’] 2.8. VAT Registration Number

2.7. The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable,

employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE]
2.8. Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state? |YES| [NOT ]

2.8.1.1f so, fumish the following particulars:
Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member: .
Name of state institution at which you or the person oonnected to lhe b|dder is employed

Position occupied in the slate institution: . = ...Any other parllculars
2.8.2. Ifyou are presently employed by the slate dld you obtarn lhe appropnate authority to underlake remunerallve work oulmde e ployment
in the public sector? .

2.8.2.1. Ifyes, did you attach proof of such authority to the quote document?
{Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where applicable. may result in the disqualification of the quote.)

2822 If no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof: ..
2.9. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / trustees / shareholders ! members or the1r spouses conduct busmess with the
state in the previous twelve months? [NO [ ]

23.1. If so, fumnish particulars:...

2.10. Do you, or any person connected wnh lhe b|dder have any relanonship (fam|ly, fnend olher} wnh a person employed by the state and who
may be involved with the evaluation and or ad]ud:canon of this quote? [YEST [NOT |

2.10.1. If so, furnish particulars:...

2.11. Are you, or any person mnnecled w:th lhe bldder aware ufany reiatlonsmp (fam||y fnend olher} between any other bidder and any person

employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? [YEST [NOT ]

2.11.1, If so, furnish particulars:... -

2.12. Do you or any of the dmat:tors:f lruslees a’ shareholders.’ members of lhe company have any mteresl in any other related companies whether
or not they are bidding for this contract? YES| [NOT ]

P o R TR TV T 7 3 1T N SO P,

3.  Full details of directors [ trustees / members / shareholders.

NB: The Department Of Health wil validate details of directors / trustees | members / shareholders on CSD. Itis the suppliers' responsibility
to ensure that their details are up-to-date and verified on CSD. If the Department cannot validate the information on CSD, the quote will
not be considered and passed over as non-compliant according to National Treasury Instruction Note 4 (a) 2016/17.

4 DECLARATION

[, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)... .00t CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2.

]’R()Vl TO BE FAL SI

*State” means -

a) any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or ¢}  provincial legistature;
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management  d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or
Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999); e) Parliament.

bj any municipality or municipal enlity;

Shareholder” means a person who awns shares in the company and is actively invalved in the management of the enterprise or business and exercises control aver the enlerprise.









13. PENALTIES

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

134.

If at any time during the contract period, the service provider is unable to perform in a timely manner, the service provider must notify the
institution in writing/femail of the cause of and the duration of the delay. Upon receipt of the noltification, the institution should evaluate the
circumstances and, if deemed necessary, the institution may extend the service provider's time for performance.

In the event of delayed performance that extends beyond the delivery period, the inslitution is entitled lo purchase commodities of a similar
quantity and quality as a substitution for the outstanding commodities, without lerminating the contract, as well as return commodities
delivered at a later stage at the service provider's expense.

Alternatively, the institution may elect to terminate the contract and procure the necessary commodities in order to complete the contract.
In the event that the contract is terminated the institution may claim damages from the service provider in the form of a penalty. The service
provider's performance should be captured on the service provider database in order to determine whether or not the service provider
should be awarded any contracts in the future.

If the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser
shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the
delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculaled for each day of the delay
until actual delivery or performance.

14. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

141,
(i)
(ii)
(i)

142,

14.3.

The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by writlen notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate
this contract in whole or in part:

if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract,

if the supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or

if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the
contract.

In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner
as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any
excess cosls for such similar goods, works or services.

Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier
by prohibiting such supplier from daing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.

15. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ABOVE WILL RESULT IN YOUR QUOTE BEING PASSED OVER.









9.

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4

95

9.6

9.7
9.8

DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANYI/FIRM
Name of comPany/fitmi........c.oiviiiiit it e
VAT registration NUMDE:..........oooiiviiiiiiiitiee e et e
Company registralion MUMBET...........viiiiirii i
TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium
One person business/sale propriety
Close corporation

Company

(Pty) Limited

DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

COMPANY CLASSIFICATION [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
Manufacturer
Supplier
Professional service provider
Other service providers, e.g. Iransporter, elc.
Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:............ccoceveeevveveennnn,

Iiwe, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on
the B-BBE status level of contributor indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing ceificate, qualifies the company/ firm for
the preference(s) shown and | / we acknowledge that:

i) The information furnished is true and correct;
i) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;

i) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1, the contractor may
be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;

iv) If the B-BBEE status level of contributor has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the condilions of contract
have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have -

(a) disqualify the person from the bidding process;
(b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person’s conduct;

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable
arrangements due to such cancellation;

(d) recommend that the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and direclors, or only the shareholders and directors
who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted by the National Treasury from obtaining business from any organ
of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alferam partem (hear the other side) rule has been
applied; and

{e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

WITNESSES: = | s
SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)
. R
BATEY sxumoinsimnassunasag
Y e R R ADDRESS...........




